

- 7 Feb 64

Dear Bob,

Correction - cable was sent about 3 weeks ago under cabbage's signature. No answer from here as this not acceptable to AID or White House. As a matter of fact, other cable received question of my return also cleared and approved by McNamara. Bell and Sullivan are to take it up with The cabbage when they arrive.

Hence ~~my~~^{my} cable about not delivering letter to Finis. Will send better one by hand.

My advice is play hand carefully and see what happens. Have strong backing here or so it appears.

The enclosed is a fabulous document, compiled by a knowledgeable Viet for Bob S. Believe it extremely useful. Do Nam appears key and way to him is through Vo Van Hai. The south-center splintering must be stopped and probably only you and The Mafia can do it. Hope it isn't too late.

W. Corabao

27 Feb 64